MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: AUGUST 28, 2024

SUBJECT: Amendment to Agreement with Davis Park Station Limited Liability Limited
Partnership

Request: Council authorization to execute an amendment to the agreement with Davis Park
Station Limited Liability Limited Partnership to increase the budget by $277,576 in federal funds
from the American Rescue Plan Act under the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development HOME Investment Partnerships Program. Davis Park Station Limited Liability
Limited Partnership will use the funds to provide supportive services to individuals and
households in the HOME-assisted units constructed at Davis Park Station.

Purpose of Request: On October 12, 2023 (Resolution 535-2023), Council approved to allocate
$950,000 of federal funds awarded from the American Rescue Plan Act funds under the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development HOME Investment Partnerships Program to
Davis Park Station Limited Liability Limited Partnership to construct five (5) units of housing
and to provide housing and supportive services to individuals and households who are homeless,
at risk of homelessness, or other vulnerable populations. Davis Park Station Limited Liability
Limited Partnership has requested additional funding in the amount of $277,576 to provide
supportive services for total project cost $1,227,576.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $277,576 of federal funding is
awarded for FY25. No additional funds are anticipated. No matching funds are required.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment is in process.
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